

ARKANSAS SENATE
93rd General Assembly - Fiscal Session, 2022
Amendment Form

JBC 03/02/22 (2z)

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 57

AN ACT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES - DIVISION OF YOUTH SERVICES
APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2022-2023 FISCAL YEAR.

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 57

Amend Senate Bill No. 57 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete line 31 in its entirety and insert the following:

"~~(1) N026N DHS DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF DYS~~ 1 ~~GRADE SE01~~ "

AND

Page 1, delete line 35 in its entirety and insert the following:

"~~(5) N128N DHS ASST DIR QUALITY ASSURANCE~~ 1 ~~GRADE GS13~~ "

AND

Page 2, delete line 4 in its entirety and insert the following:

"~~(10) L010C DHS DMS MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANAGER~~ 1 ~~GRADE GS10~~ "

AND

Page 2, delete line 21 in its entirety and insert the following:

"~~(27) X101C INTERNAL AFFAIRS INVESTIGATOR~~ 1 ~~GRADE GS06~~ "

AND

Page 2, delete lines 30 and 31 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(36) M070C YOUTH PROGRAM SPECIALIST	6	GRADE GS03	
(37) N249N DHS DIVISION DIRECTOR	<u>1</u>	GRADE SE02	
MAX. NO. OF EMPLOYEES	99		"

AND

Page 4, line 18, delete "\$5,832,942" and insert "\$8,832,942".



The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Joint Budget Committee

LCW/LCW - 03-02-2022 13:48:12

LCW073

Secretary